From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite

To: Wiklund, Helen
Subject: [External] Nomination for Supervisor Appointment Result #13974758
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:37:46 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Reference #

Status

Login Username

Login Email

Appointment or Reappointment
District:

Unexpired/Expired Term of
Supervisor:

Elected/Appointed

Term of Office

Name of Nominee:
Nominee Mailing Address:
City:

State:

Zipcode:

Nominee Email Address:
Nominee Mobile or Home Phone:
Nominee Business Phone:
Age

Occupation:

13974758

Complete

tremsburg
tremsburg(@cabarruscounty.us
New Appointment

Cabarrus

Kevin May, Jr.

Appointed

December 2022 to December 2026
Mitchell Haigler

1164 Runningbrook Road
Midland

NC

28107

mhaigler@ctc.net
704-467-3918
704-467-3918

70

Cattle producer



mailto:noreply@fs3.formsite.com
mailto:noreply@fs3.formsite.com
mailto:Helen.Wiklund@ncagr.gov

Education:

If appointed, I am willing to attend
Basic Training for Soil & Water
Conservation District Supervisors
within the first year after
appointment?

The program and purpose of the soil

and water conservation district been
explained to me?

I am willing to attend and
participate in (check all that apply)?

Typed/printed name:
Date:

Printed certification signature page
for nominee. Only necessary if
signature box is not signed above.

Typed/printed name:
Date:

Printed certification signature page
for board approval. Only necessary
if signature box is not signed above.

Resignation letter (only needed if
vacancy is due to resignation).

Is the nominee actively engaged in,
or recently retired from, an
agricultural operation?

Please explain the nominee's
connection to agriculture:

Number of current District
Supervisors actively engaged in, or
recently retired from, an
agricultural operation.

High School-Central Cabarrus

Yes

Yes

e Local District Meetings
e Area Meetings
o State Meetings

Mitchell Haigler

12/5/2023

Mitchell Haigler signatures.pdf (465 KB)

Vicky Porter

12/5/2023

Mitchell Haigler signatures.pdf (465 KB)

Resignation.txt (1 KB)

Yes

Cattle producer for 15 years.


https://fs3.formsite.com/ncdswc/files/f-166-90-13974758_S0EFG0MJ_Mitchell_Haigler_signatures.pdf
https://fs3.formsite.com/ncdswc/files/f-166-148-13974758_2sfGKtyE_Mitchell_Haigler_signatures.pdf
https://fs3.formsite.com/ncdswc/files/f-166-194-13974758_Fvzg4bSW_Resignation.txt

Will the appointment provide an
opportunity to engage a segment of
agriculture not currently being
served?

Will the appointment bring new
leadership skills to the board?

Please describe the new leadership
skills the nominee brings to the
board:

Will the appointment strengthen the
political connection/influence of the
district, especially at the county
level?

Please describe the new advocacy
skills the nominee brings to the
board:

Will the appointment provide
representation from a portion of the
county not currently represented?

Describe how the appointment
improves the geographic
representation for the board:

Will the appointment improve
opportunities to work with non-
traditional partners?

Please describe how the appointment
improves partnership opportunities
for the district:

Will the appointment improve the
make-up of the board from an
agricultural/nonagricultural
perspective?

Will the appointment improve the
diversity of the board?

Has the nominee shown past
involvement in an organization
beyond the local level?

Yes

Mitchell asked to be an associate board
member and has been talking about the
district to producers in his area of the county.

Yes

Mitchell is good friends with our Board of

Commissioners liaison.

Yes

Mitchell lives and farms in the southern part
of the county. No other board members are
there.

Yes

Mitchell has worked with the forest service to
develop and utilize forest management plans.

No

No



Will the appointment strengthen the
District’s opportunity to raise funds?

Will the appointment strengthen the
District’s education, marketing, and
outreach efforts?

How will the appointment
strengthen the District’s education,
marketing, and outreach efforts?

Last Update
Start Time
Finish Time
IP

Browser
Device

Referrer

Yes

Mitchell has been educating producers in his
area about cost share and other programs
while only an associate member.

2023-12-06 12:37:29
2023-12-06 12:23:20
2023-12-06 12:37:29
152.22.117.24
Chrome

Desktop

https://fs3.formsite.com/res/formLoginReturn
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